Syed Ali Akash

Lecturer

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Syed Ali Akash is working as Lecturer in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Syed Ali Akash has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 3, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Peace and Conflict Studies NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2016 - 2018
BS in International Relations Bahria University , Pakistan	2012 - 2016
Experience	
Lecturer Centre for International Peace & Stability	2023- Present
Lecturer Centre for International Peace & Stability	2023 - 2023
RES ASSOC NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2022 - 2023
Internee Centre for International Peace and Stability	2021 - 2022
Research Associate (Project based) Centre for International Peace and Stability	2018 - 2021

Research Articles

Beyond Return and Resettlement: The Impact of Exposure and Interactions on the Post-Conflict Development of North Waziristan

2022

Bakare Najimdeen Ayoola Faryal Khan Syed Ali Akash

Migration Studies, Pages 1-20

Impact Factor: 2.774 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 3 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1093/migration/mnac017